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"1VlTI'. 1518,-?'ffi<!iR, f.r<mr('!i!lIBitfui,rur

amf.ml\JUT)3Tf!W[l(q,1963 (1963'1iT 22) ? 'lm 11 &RT

Wiu?'ififffls,©gl;, ? qif.r<mr(?Rffl,
f"f(\l!;JUT? ·,rr4\c.wr)Wl'l, 2602<Iii am mitlft -? qi

?l? f.tr-rfi;Tfwnf?'l'T ,r,nq1t; 3T?tlii_:··

·

1. E1) ? f.r'!<ir<hTW?Nf"tr<T'l'? <Ji'f.r'1fu (<f.'ftfuil

'ff<f;(UJ,f.m&11lf3?{TfRR.ff>i)Wl!lffl FJ'il•l,2008 t I

( 2 ) it lJ-Sl'fa-ifs?/fi'Wlil?ls1liT·muw"liT1r<fc!'ITT'1I

2. w" 1!lf?'ltn (? f.rr:lUJ,f.ru?fUJair: i:fr-ile:ffrr)

Fl'l'l, 2002 ? f.1,pj 6 <Ji''"'1R'H ?<'If? Wl'l0<1sii

'JjfQ,'Jf,3!'1TI!_::
.

( 6 ) f.rft?!Tf.'N'f{

" ,11.JMt·, 'lf?n.it am ? <6?1 ,t f.m!\!UJ'!ITT!

'Tio ffil f,:'{(i1"!>(v;q;,:a:rr.ofi.)·,j; 0,20% 1liT?,( ? "511

:a:rf'!'liiPTllfo 1'fll·1s .rr& m J:!fuf.Flfo'li"'lfl ?

1,f.'TIait,.'!l'l"TI!J;,lf,f-n1!\l'ui<1i'iwr<il1J '!l<i'tf'Rl '!,<"'I'I\'!>,

ai\:olt.qi 0.40% 1f>t'a.1:.11? 500 ,,trtf'6T ef<w!Wf 'R'lUJ

·'fl'3T"Wfm ·r,;i:(f,rqf-<f'li<lf'lf! ?<If i;ro :a:rf<r<ff,:ui·"ft

f<li"ll\i!Tll;'ITl·"

f.,,:qur : ? 'lfl Q\.iw,(•1'6armu 1lfttffl q11·,21i:,,:q;rn

1f>t'i;IftT"liT·:J'Tilf'ff-1'62.a4m ""' ? f<n'lfl

? am 1fB W1ffi qi' oo: "fili'? oo w .l;JTIT
.
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["ITT.B. 2138/2007-{am?'tit(IV) J

m"l ".\U,?

,'<ITT;ft-cqur ' ? f.r,pf zj '!ml "Ii' '(faf'f51, 3!BJ!1T(1l'f'

'lrl-II, m-3, '3"1-m.:.cn) mum 4 'Jfif,

2002 -if,r. 'ifi!.3l1.211( '31)'ilTU'&41'lfif,2002
.
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(Oepartment of Commerce)'

NQTIIITCATION

New Delhi, the 16th June, 20_08·.

s.o. 1518.-ln exercise of the powers conferredby
Section 17 of the Export (Quality Control and Inspection)
Act, 1963 (22 of 1963),. the Central Ocive!J1Illenthereby

makes the following rules furthet to amend the Export of

Honey (Quality Control, Inspection and Monitoring)
· Rules, 2002, namely:-··

1. (1) 'I11ese mies may be called the Bxpo1tof.Honey ·

(Quality.Control, Inspection and Monitoring)
Amendment Rules, 2008,

·

(2) They shall come i,nto force.on the date of:their

publicationin the OfficialGazette.

2. In the Export of Honey (Quality Control, Inspection
and MonHorinJ!;) Rttles, 2002, for rule 6, tlie

following rule shall be substitute,!, namely,.......

'
' '

"(6) Inspectlou Fee

In case of approval and monitoring system, iiispection
·

fee@0.20% of the free on board (F.O.B.)value with

a maxitmm1 ofRs. ! 5Lakhs per annurni,er exporter

or processor and·i11 case of consignment wise

'inspection@ 0._40%offreiglit on board (F,O.B.)
vah,<> ·subject to. a m.lnimum of Rs. 500 per

consignment, shall \le paid by the exporter or

processor to the Agency.
·

·

·

Note: The.amo]Jnt of monitoring fee for. each

coilsigumerit payable by the exporter/processor
shall be-rounded off to the no.ar?st rupee and, for

this puxpose,.where·suchamount contains apart of

a rupeeconsisting of paise, then, if st1ch part is fifty

paise or more, it shall be increased to one r]Jpee and

'if each part is less than'fi.fty pai,se, it shall be

ignored.n
. [F.1'\o.2/38/2007-El&EP(IV)]

KIR,ANPURi,:Pirector

Foot Note : The Principal rules were published'vide·s.O.
· 217(E) dated 4th March 2002 in the Gazette of

India, Part Il, Section 3, Sub-section· (ii),

Eo<traordinary d'ated- 4th -March 2002 and

subsequently amended by $.0. 1245 dated

14-5-2004.
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